

## [From Firstlogic Software User Manual]

### Using Quality Assurance

Choosing System | QA Settings from the menu opens the Quality Assurance (QA) window.

From this screen, you can start the QA Redundant Keying System (QARKS). You can also set a system-wide or individual keyer percentage of how many quality-assurance redundant keying-system tasks each keyer receives.

For the QARKS to function, the Individual Settings for at least three keyers must be enabled. This enabling is necessary so that the system can compare the results of three keyers to determine their score.

To turn off the QA Redundant Keying Task System, do not check the Activate QA Redundant Keying Task System checkbox.

#### Setting the Group Task Setting

Perform the following steps to set the group task setting.

1. Check the Activate QA Redundant Keying Task System checkbox.
2. Select a keyer and click the Edit button to open the Individual Information window.
3. In the Task Percentage group box, check the Use Group Task Percentage Value option.
4. Click OK.
5. Enable the Activate Group QA Task Setting.
6. Set the Individual Task Percentage number.
7. Click Apply.

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:30 PM  
Deleted: Selecting

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:30 PM  
Deleted: have the ability to

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:30 PM  
Deleted: up

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:31 PM  
Deleted: have the ability to

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:31 PM  
Deleted:

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:32 PM  
Deleted:

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:32 PM  
Deleted:

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:32 PM  
Deleted: In order f

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:33 PM  
Deleted:

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:33 PM  
Deleted:

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:35 PM  
Deleted: v

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:35 PM  
Deleted: t

Mi Ae L.-B. 2/5/06 7:35 PM  
Deleted: p